April 19, 2023

Mr. Wesley Corbitt

Chairman

Effingham County Board of Commissioners
601 N. Laurel Street

Springfield, GA 31329

Re:  Supplemental Funding Request for Work under EFF008 Work Order # 06
Effingham Parkway, Effingham County, P.I. 0006700
Solar Lighting Design plans for the roundabout at Effingham Parkway/Gateway Connector Parkway

Dear Chairman Corbitt-

Please consider this letter as Atlas Technical Consultants (Atlas) request for supplemental funding related to the
Preliminary Engineering (PE) phase for the Effingham Parkway project in Effingham County under the EFF008
Work Order # 06. This request is due to the additional work related to the solar lighting option being pursued
due to Georgia Power’s inability to confirm power source options at the Gateway Connector Parkway and
Effingham Parkway. This work was authorized by the BROE team who have been reimbursing Effingham
County for the Preliminary Engineering (PE) services associated with the addition of the roundabout at Gateway
Connector Parkway and Effingham Parkway.

The work to be performed is strictly related to the lighting plans preparation and approval that will be included in
the Use On Construction (UOC) plan changes for Effingham County, BROE, and GDOT.

Additional work to prepare Solar option Lighting Plans for UOC Plans ($10,000)
1. Lighting plans to account for the solar source option at the roundabout per GDOT requirements:
$10,000

We have enjoyed working for Effingham County and look forward to the successful completion of this time
sensitive Use on Construction Plans with the approval of this supplemental funding request in the amount of
$10,000. If there are any questions concerning this information, or if any additional information is needed, please
do not hesitate to contact me at 404-931-3792.

Sincerely,

[ o Manante J(
L. N. Manchi, P.E., PMP
Project Manager

cc: Tim Callanan, Effingham County Manager
Angela Stanley, Effingham County Capital Project Manager
Alison Bruton, Effingham County Purchasing Agent
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Angela Stanley

From: LN Manchi <LN.Manchi@oneatlas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Timothy Callanan; Angela Stanley

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Effingham Parkway/Gateway Connector Roundabout Design and
Lighting Update

Attachments: Atlas suppl request Roundabout Gateway Connector 040523.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Tim & Angela-

| realized that this never made it to you in an official request as | wasn't sure if you needed to go to the full BOC for
approval with it being only $10,000 related to the Solar lighting design work and plans prepared by Wi-Skies. Back in
April, BROE's Sean Fitzsimmons and Tim approved in an e-mail the request sent by Joe Marsh at Wi-Skies related to the
Gateway Connector Roundabout lighting design.

Thanks.
L N Manchi, PE, PMP
National Director - Program Management & Quality Management

0: 678.728.9064 C: 404.931.3792

—---Original Message-——

From: Timothy Callanan <TCallanan@EffinghamCounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 10:22 PM

To: LN Manchi <LN.Manchi@oneatlas.com>; 'Sean Fitzsimmons' <sfitzsimmons@broerealestate.com>; 'Lynn Bredeson'
<LBredeson@hbroerealestate.com>

Cc: john@wi-skies.com; 'Scott Rogers' <srogers@broerealestate.com>; Angela Stanley
<astanley@EffinghamCounty.org>; Joe Marsh <joe@wi-skies.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Effingham Parkway/Gateway Connector Roundabout Design and Lighting Update

| can approve it and the board can ratify next meeting

Tim Callanan

County Manager

Effingham County Board of Commissioners

804 S Laurel Street

Springfield, GA 31329
tcallanan@effinghamcounty.org<mailto:tcallanan@effinghamcounty.org>

912-754-2111<tel:+19127542111>



